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IFB-GHURA-24-007

Computer Equipment

Response to Inquiries No. 2

This Addendum and Response to Request for Information (RFI) is issued to modify the previously
issued bid documents and/or given for informational purposes and to the extent the responses
below modify the bid documents, please treat them as an amendment to the Bid. The following
responses are in response to RFIs received from potential bidders on May 6, and May 7, 2024

QUESTION/ INQUIRY AS
SUBMITTED:

GHURA RESPONSE:

Questions from May 6, and May 7, 2024

Relative to Item 1.0 specifications for
USB, “(2 must be 3.0 ports),” is this
requirement referring to USB-A from
factor?

a. If so, will GHURA accept
newer generations of USB (e.g.
3.1,3.2) if in the USB-A form
factor?

Item 1.0 specifies “Operating System:
Genuine Microsoft Windows 10 Pro.”
With the recent release of Windows 11,
Original Equipment Manufacturers
(OEM) have begun shipping their new
generation products with Windows 11
instead of Windows 10, Will GHURA
accept Windows 11 Pro?

Relative to Item 2.0 specification
“Add-in PCle Graphics card with 3
Display ports (minimum) capable of
running AutoCAD”; Virtually all
discrete graphics cards on the market
can run AutoCAD, the difference is in
how efficiently / effectively they run.
Please specify the minimum
specifications for the graphics card.

Yes, GHURA will accept any USB-A
Form Factor.

In reference to line item 1.0, GHURA
will accept Windows 11 Pro.

NVIDIA RTX 2000 or better.

GHURA does not discriminate against persons with disabilities.
The Chief Planner has been designated as Section 504 Coordinator.
The Coordinator can be contacted at the above address and telephone numbers.
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Item 2.0 specifies “Operating System:
Genuine Microsoft Windows 10 Pro.”
Will GHURA accept Windows 11 Pro?

Relative to Item 3.0 specification
“Display: 17.3 in. FHD (1080p), 250
nits,” will GHURA accept a 16-inch
display that otherwise meets the
required specifications?

Relative to Item 3.0 specification
“Processor: Intel Core 15-13650HX,”
the i5-13650HX does not exist. Please
clarify the requirement.

Relative to Item 3.0 specification
“Additional Software: Genuine
Microsoft Office Home & Business
2021 (must include physical license)”,
will GHURA accept an e-delivered
OEM license that is NOT a VLK or 3™

party license?

Is this an indefinite quantity bid?

As per Section Q. on page 14 of the [FB,
the bid packet may be downloaded from
GHURA'’s website. The PDF file of the
bid packet is locked and does not allow
for printing or filling of form fields.
Please provide either an unlocked or a
form-fillable version of the bid packet.

In reference to line item 2.0 GHURA
will accept Windows 11 Pro.

In reference to line item 3.0, GHURA
will not accept a 16-inch display.

Line item 3.0, should read “Processor:
Intel Core i7-13650HX”,

In reference to line item 3.0, GHURA
will accept an e-delivered OEM
license that is NOT a VLK or 3" party
license.

The IFB GHURA-24-007 is not an
Indefinite Quantity bid.

In reference Section Q. on page 14,
vendor must register and a printable
bid packet will be provided.

GHURA does not discriminate against persons with disabilities.
The Chief Planner has been designated as Section 504 Coordinator.
The Coordinator can be contacted at the above address and telephone numbers.
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10.

L1

12.

13.

We respectfully request an extension in
the bid submission deadline to allow for
adequate bid preparation time upon
receipt of responses to questions.

For all items, please confirm that the
specifications provided are the
minimum that must be met?

For item 4.0, will the printers need
faxing and scanning capabilities?

Please confirm if bidders can still
submit questions no later than five (5)
business days before bid opening as
indicated in section II.C. Questions.

[FB GHURA 24-007 Computer
Equipment new bid opening “is
scheduled for Wednesday 29", 2024 at
2:00 pm. The last day for questions
will be May 22, 2024 at 5:00pm.

Yes, confirmed.

In reference to line-item No. 4.0,
faxing and scanning capabilities will
not be needed.

Please refer to line item 10 of the
Response to Inquiry to reference Bid
extension.

Bidders are also notified to visit GHURA website: www.chura.org to ensure that addenda to the
bid, answers to questions, and reminders are communicated to all bidders throughout the
solicitation process.
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Elizabeth F.UNapoli
Executive Director

GHURA does not discriminate against persons with disabilities.
The Chief Planner has been designated as Section 504 Coordinator.
The Coordinator can be contacted at the above address and telephone numbers.




